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Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 18 August 2020 09:28
To: 'Muhammad Essop'
Cc: 'Samkelisiwe Dlamini'; 'Rhulani Kubayi'
Subject: RE: Visserspan Solar PV Project 3 (14/12/16/3/3/1/2155)

Dear Muhammad 
 
Thank you for your prompt and efficient response. 
 
Much appreciated, 
Vivienne Thomson 

 

Environmental Consultant 
EnviroAfrica cc 
m: +27 82 464 2874 
f: +27 86 512 0154 
a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130 
  P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135 
w: www.enviroafrica.co.za  e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za
 
Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary. 
 
 

From: Muhammad Essop <MEssop@environment.gov.za>  
Sent: 18 August 2020 08:55 
To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za> 
Cc: Samkelisiwe Dlamini <SDlamini@environment.gov.za>; Rhulani Kubayi <RKubayi@environment.gov.za> 
Subject: RE: Visserspan Solar PV Project 3 (14/12/16/3/3/1/2155) 
 
Dear Vivienne. 
  
Please note that I am getting the 11th of September for the due date for the submission of the Final BAR. 
  
Regards 
  

Muhammad Essop 
Assistant Director – Priority Infrastructure Projects 
Integrated Environmental Authorisations 
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries 
Private Bag X447 
    Pretoria 
    0001 
(012) 399 9406 
 MEssop@environment.gov.za 
  

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>  
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 17:32 
To: Muhammad Essop <MEssop@environment.gov.za> 
Cc: Samkelisiwe Dlamini <SDlamini@environment.gov.za>; Rhulani Kubayi <RKubayi@environment.gov.za> 
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Subject: FW: Visserspan Solar PV Project 3 (14/12/16/3/3/1/2155) 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Mr. Essop 
  
Please see email below with reference to the final BAR submission due date for the above project.  Please could the 
Department provide the requested feedback on this case. 
  
I  had previously sent email enquiries to the email address supplied on the acknowledgement letter 
i.e.  jmmahlangu@environment.gov.za, but did not received any response (emails sent on 09/06/2020 and 
30/06/2020).  I recently sent the email below and would appreciate some form of confirmation from the 
Department. 
  
Thank you, 
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
Sent: 15 August 2020 01:33 
To: 'rkubayi@environment.gov.za' <rkubayi@environment.gov.za> 
Cc: 'SDlamini@environment.gov.za' <SDlamini@environment.gov.za>; 'EIAadmin@environment.gov.za' 
<EIAadmin@environment.gov.za> 
Subject: Visserspan Solar PV Project 3 (14/12/16/3/3/1/2155) 
  
Dear Rhulani 
  
The application and draft basic assessment report (BAR) for above project was acknowledged as received by the 
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries (DEFF) on 11 March 2020 (as per the attached letter from the 
Department, dated 12 March 2020).  I would like to confirm if my calculation of the final BAR submission due date 
for the above project is correct especially considering the directions issued by the DEFF on 05 June 2020 in terms of 
the Disaster Management Act, No. 57 of 2002: 
  
12 March 2020 to 26 March 2020 equates to 15 days, less 21 March public holiday = 14 days  
This leaves a remaining 76 days of the original 90 days final BAR submission period. 
  
As per the DEFF’s directions, calculating from 06 June 2020 and adding 21 days to accommodate the lockdown 
period implies that the above 76 days commenced again on 28 June 2020 i.e.  06 June 2020 to 27 June 2020 equates 
to 22 days, less 16 June public holiday = 21 days 
  
Counting 76 days from 28 June 2020, brings the deadline for final BAR submission to 13 September 2020 i.e. 28 June 
2020 to 31 July 2020 = 34 days + 01 August 2020 to 31 August 2020 equates to 31 days, less 09 and 10 August public 
holidays = 29 days 
+ 01 September 2020 to 13 September 2020 = 13 days 
  
Thus, 14 days + 21 days + 34 days + 29 days + 13 days = 111 days  (or 90 days +21 days) 
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However, 13 September 2020 is a Sunday, so as per EIA regulation 3(1), the deadline for submission will be 14 
September 2020. 
  
Please confirm if the calculation of the FBAR final submission date is correct. 
  
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
  
  
'Please consider the environment before you print this email'  
'Please consider the environment before you print this email'  

Disclaimer 

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally  
privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any  
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs accepts  
no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and  
actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of  
Management.. 
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Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 31 August 2020 09:40
To: 'EIAadmin'
Cc: 'Ephron Maradwa'; 'Muhammad Essop'
Subject: RE: Request for Password (Ref. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155)

Dear Rhulani 
 
Thank you for your very quick response. 
 
I apologise for sending you my query - I followed the instructions in the email below from EIAApplications dated 28 
August 2020 (12:18) which states,  “Please note that this email is for the receipt and processing of online 
applications only, and is not monitored for responses. All queries must be directed to 
EIAadmin@environment.gov.za.”  
 
I also received comments from my case officer for Visserspan Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153) stating that 
original copies of I&AP interaction must be sent to the Department with the final BAR – hence my question to you 
regarding hardcopies but you have cleared up that query. 
 
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
 
 

From: EIAadmin <EIAadmin@environment.gov.za>  
Sent: 28 August 2020 14:53 
To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za> 
Cc: Ephron Maradwa <EMaradwa@environment.gov.za>; Muhammad Essop <MEssop@environment.gov.za> 
Subject: RE: Request for Password (Ref. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155) 
 
Dear Vivienne 
  
My understanding is that a password is valid for once instance of use and expires after use. So the password that 
had been provided will no longer be valid meaning you will need to obtain a new password. You could use one 
password and upload multiple files in the folder as long as they are correctly labelled for identification purposes. I 
have copied colleagues in the unit that receives applications so they can assist you. Application related queries must 
be directed to EIAapplications@environment.gov.za.  
  
The department no longer accepts hard copies of applications and everything is done online. 
  
Kind regards 
  



2

Rhulani  
  

From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za]  
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 14:02 
To: EIAadmin <EIAadmin@environment.gov.za> 
Subject: RE: Request for Password (Ref. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155) 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Madam/Sir 
  
As per the email below, I requested a password in four separate emails for the online submission of four separate 
final BARs.  I only received one email response back in reply to my four requests.   
  
Please confirm if the same password must be used for the four separate applications I will be submitting early next 
week? 
  
Also, could you confirm whether the Department is now also receiving hardcopies of the final BAR, or is everything 
for final BAR submission still being done online? 
  
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
  
  

From: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@environment.gov.za>  
Sent: 28 August 2020 12:18 
To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za> 
Subject: RE: Request for Password (Ref. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155) 
  
Dear Vivienne 
  
Kindly note that applications/documents submitted on a Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday will be noted as 
received on the next working day. 
  
N.B. for every new application for Environmental Authorisation or an application for amendment of a valid 
Environmental Authorisation; where Public Participation must be conducted, it is a requirement of the 
Department that the Public Participation Plan (PPP) is approved prior to lodging the application (refer to 
Annexure 2 and 3 of the Directions published on 5 June 2020). Please submit a request for a Pre-application 
Meeting and attach the PPP for approval, the allocated official will revert back to you. 
  
Submitting an application, including an amendment application, without the necessary approval of the PPP will 
result in the application not being considered and removed from the system.  
  
You are requested to ensure that you fully comply with the rules for submitting documents to the Department as 
outlined in the attached gazette as well as the “Process for submitting files to the CD:IEA_062020” document. This is 



3

also attached for ease of reference. If the correct procedure for submitting applications/documents is not followed, 
or incomplete or unsigned forms are submitted, your application/documents will not be considered and removed 
from the system. 
  
You are further informed that our application templates have also been amended, and all clients must use the latest 
templates, which can be found on our website: https://www.environment.gov.za/documents/forms. Failure to do 
so will result in your documents being removed from the system.  
  
Please ensure that the document control form is completed and attached to the email, indicating proof of 
submission. 
  
 Public Participation Plan to be approved, prior to lodging an application or an amendment application. 

(The PP Plan, as well as the pre-application reference number must be filled in and attached in the 
application forms (where applicable)). 

 Latest templates from the website used. These templates are dated June 2020.  
 Documents uploaded on system according to “Process for submitting files to the 

CD:IEA_062020” document. 
 Email sent confirming proof of upload with screenshot. 
 Document control form completed and attached to email. 

  
If more than one application needs to be submitted, ensure that each application/ documents for application is 
uploaded separately, and a separate email and document control form is attached per upload. 
  
Please note the Username and Password as follows: 
Username: EIAApplications 
Password: @ugu5t2020 
  
EIA Applications 
Integrated Environmental Authorisations 
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries 
  
Please note that this email is for the receipt and processing of online applications only, and is not monitored for 
responses. All queries must be directed to EIAadmin@environment.gov.za.  
  
You are advised that this mailbox has a 48 hour response time. 
  
Please note that this mailbox has a 5mb mail limit. No zip files are to be attached in any email. 
  
  

From: Vivienne Thomson [mailto:vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za]  
Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 16:34 
To: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@environment.gov.za> 
Subject: Request for Password (Ref. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155) 
  
Dear Sir/Madam 
  
Please provide me with a password for online submission of the final basic assessment report and corrected 
application form for Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 3 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155). 
  
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
Sent: 07 September 2020 17:38
To: 'EIAApplications@environment.gov.za'
Subject: Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153)

Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam 
  
Please provide me with a password for online submission of the final basic assessment report and corrected 
application form for Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153).  I have not made any 
submissions under this project as yet and the password I received on 28 August 2020 (@ugu5t2020) does not work 
anymore. 
 
Thank you, 
Vivienne Thomson 

 

Environmental Consultant 
EnviroAfrica cc 
p: +27 21 851 1616  m: +27 82 464 2874 
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
Sent: 08 September 2020 05:08
To: 'Muhammad Essop'
Cc: 'Samkelisiwe Dlamini'; 'Weyers Janse van Rensburg'; Bernard de witt
Subject: Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155 - Shapefiles (Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 3)
Attachments: LayoutOverlay.zip; LayoutOverlayMapDataNotes.pdf; 

VisserspanRegionalMapESRIshpfiles.zip; RegionalMapDataNotes.pdf; 
VisserspanStatusQuoShpFiles.zip; StatusQuoMapDataNotes.pdf

Dear Muhammad 
 
Please find the shapefiles, metadata and pdf notes for the above project. 
 
Please note: In response to a comment received from the Department, the scale for Visserspan Solar PV Facility - 
Project 3 development footprint layout overlay is 1:9000. 
 
Should there be any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
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
Sent: 08 September 2020 15:55
To: 'EIAapplications@environment.gov.za'
Subject: Request for password (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153)

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
 
 


